
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604..4027 

Pat Apple. Chai mun 
Shari Feist Albrecht, Commissioner 
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner 

May 25, 2017 
NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 

17-TRAM-506-PEN 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback, Governor 

La Raine Ullom, Corporate Secretary 
Flying U Trucking Inc. 

Certified Mail No. 70161970000105740709 

121 S. Pine Street 
Beloit, Kansas 67420 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Flying U Trucking Inc. for violation(s) of Kansas 
Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on 
March 29, 2017, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator(s) Gregory Askren. Penalty 
amounts are assessed in accordance with the FY 2017 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix, approved by the 
Commission on August 18, 2016. For a full description of the penalty(s) and terms and obligations please 
refer to the Order that is attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: Flying U Trucking has been assessed a $2,250 penalty. You have 
thirty (3 0) days from the date of service of this Penalty Order to pay the fine amount. Please remit payment of 
$2,250, through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN application 
located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter from the Transportation Division 
assigning you a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must have an account through 
KTRAN to pay the penalty owed. 

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of the 
attached Order and provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the 
safety seminar can be found at the Commission's website 
http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm. 

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 18 months from the date of the 
attached Order. Transportation Staff will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this 
review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: You have the right to request a hearing. A request for 
hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Flying U 
Trucking must file, within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, the request for hearing with 
the Commission's electronic filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and must mail a 
copy of the request for hearing to the undersigned at the above address. If you do not have access to the 
internet, you can mail an original and seven (7) copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary at 1500 
S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Penalty 
Order and mail a copy to the undersigned Litigation Counsel. K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: Failure to pay the penalty of $2,250 within thirty (30) days from the date of service 
of the Penalty Order or failure to comply with the terms of the attached Penalty Order, or in the alternative, 
failure to provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this 
Penalty Order, will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in additional sanctions 
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 

20170525140013 
Kansas Corporation Commission



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Pat Apple, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Jay Scott Emler 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Flying U ) 
Trucking Inc., of Beloit, Kansas, Regarding the ) 
Violation of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, ) 
Rules and Regulations and the Commission's ) Docket No. 17-TRAM-506-PEN 
Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or ) 
the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. ) 

) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of 

the Commission's Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1,114b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-l,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Flying U Trucking Inc. (Flying U Trucking) operates under USDOT number 

2287885. 

5. Flying U Trucking operates intrastate and interstate hauling wrecked semi-trucks 

and trailers for hire. 

6. Flying U Trucking is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls general 

freight, machinery, large objects and livestock. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on March 29, 2017, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator(s) Gregory Askren conducted a compliance review 

of the operations of Flying U Trucking. A copy of the safety compliance review is included in 

this Penalty Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of 

this investigation, Mr. Askren identified four (4) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations. 

a. On January 12, 2017, Flying U Trucking required or permitted its driver, 

Keith Ullom, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2001 Freighliner, VIN ending in 24171, GVWR 53,000 lbs., pulling a 

1996 WESD trailer, VIN ending in 005407, GVWR 26,000 lbs., in 

interstate commerce from Hannibal, Missouri to Beloit, Kansas. This trip 
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is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated January 12, 2017, a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Attachment "B" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. At the time of this transportation, Flying U Trucking did not 

have established an alcohol/controlled substance testing program for its 

CDL drivers. The carrier's failure to establish an alcohol and controlled 

substances testing program for its CDL drivers that complies with the 

procedures established in 49 C.F .R. 3 82.105 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3 c 

is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.115(a), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and 

authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$650. 

b. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Flying U 

Trucking failed to make an inquiry every 12 months into the annual motor 

vehicle record (MVR) of its driver and maintain the response(s) of each 

state agency in the driver qualification file. The carrier's failure to inquire 

into its driver's MVR at least once every 12 months and maintain a copy 

of the MVR in the driver qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F .R. Part 

391.25(a) and (c)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and authorized by 

K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,112. Staff recommends a fine of $100. 

c. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Flying U 

Trucking shows the actual trip taking place on the 13th of January, 2017, 

and the Driver's Daily Log records show the drivers as off duty on the lih 

of January, 2017. See, Driver's Daily Logs, dated January 13, 2017, 

copies of which are attached hereto as Attachment "C" and are hereby 
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incorporated by reference. Flying U Trucking's falsifying records of duty 

status is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(e)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, 

and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine 

of $1,000. 

d. On January 2, 2017, Flying U Trucking required or permitted its driver, La 

Raine Ullom, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

1998 Volvo, VIN ending in 745458, GVWR 53,000 lbs., in intrastate 

commerce from Beloit, Kansas to Inman, Kansas. This trip is evidenced 

by Driver's Daily Log, dated January 2, 2017, a copy of which is attached 

hereto as Attachment "D" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the 

time of this transportation, Flying U Trucking did not have State operating 

authority to drive over three (3) miles from its principle place of business 

in the State of Kansas. It is 86.2 miles from Beloit, Kansas to Inman, 

Kansas. The carrier's commercial operations of motor vehicles prior to 

obtaining and maintaining proper Commission authority is a violation of 

K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,111 and 49 C.F.R. 392.2, adopted by K.A.R. 82-

4-3h, and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a 

fine of $500. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission finds Flying U 

Trucking committed four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including 

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the 
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Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $2,250 for four ( 4) violation( s) 

of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that Flying U Trucking be required to attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and 

provide Transportation Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates and 

locations for the safety seminar can be found on the Commission's website at 

http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety _ meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that Flying U Trucking submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff 

will contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Flying U Trucking because it is a 

motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds Flying U Trucking committed four (4) violation(s) of 

Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor 

Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, 

and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Flying U Trucking Inc., of Beloit, Kansas is hereby assessed a $2,250 civil 

penalty for four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the 
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Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. Flying U Trucking is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 

seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and is to provide Transportation 

Staff with written proof of attendance. 

C. Flying U Trucking is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance 

review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact 

the carrier to set up the appointment. 

D. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought. The request may be electronically filed with 

the Commission's electronic filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, 

within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, and a copy of the request 

mailed to the Litigation Division. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an 

original and seven (7) copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy of the request to Litigation 

Counsel, within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order. On May 25, 2017, 

this Penalty Order was mailed to Flying U Trucking via Certified Mail, Return Receipt 

Requested, No. 70161970000105740709. Service of this Order is complete upon the date 

delivered shown on the Domestic Return Receipt. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written 

request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Flying U Trucking's right 

to a hearing, and this Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $2,250 civil penalty 

against Flying U Trucking, and ordering Flying U Trucking to attend a Commission-sponsored 
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safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order and provide Transportation 

Staff with written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety compliance review within 

eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. 

E. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings 

by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a 

corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the 

Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest. 

K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or 

less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2016 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

F. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty of $2,250 is due 

in thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Order. Payment of $2,250, must be made 

through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN application 

located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter from the Transportation 

Division assigning you a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must have an 

account through KTRAN to pay the penalty owed. 

G. Failure to pay the $2,250 civil penalty within thirty (30) days from the date of 

service of this Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions 

of this Order, may result in suspension of Flying U Trucking's motor carrier operating authority 

without further notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, 

but not limited to, the issuance and enforcement of revocation of authority and/or cease and 

desist orders, and any other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 
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H. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Apple, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Emler, Commissioner 

t'\AY 2 s 2017 

AAL 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



US DOT# 

2287885 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Legal: FLYING U TRUCKING INC 

Operating (OBA): 

MC/MX #: 781413 Federal Tax ID:-(EIN) 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U. S. 

Operation Types Interstate Intrastate 
Carrier: Non-HM NIA Business: Corporation 

Territory: E 

Shipper: NIA NIA Gross Revenue:- for year ending: 12/31/2016 

Cargo Tank: NIA 

Contact Name: La Raine Ullom 
Phone numbers: (1) 
E-Mail Address: 

Company Mailing Address: 

121 SOUTH PINE 
BELOIT, KS 67420 

Fax 

Carrier Classification 
Authorized for Hire---------------------------------------1 

Cargo Classification 
General Freight Machinery, Large Objects 

Equipment 
Owned Term Leased Tri Leased 

Truck Tractor 2 0 0 
ower units used in the U.S.:2 
ercentage of time used in the U.S.: 100 

Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No 
Is an HM Permit required? NIA 

Driver Information 

Livestock 

Trailer 

Inter Intra 

< 100 Miles: 

>= 100 Miles: 2 

Average trip leased drivers/month: 0 
Total Drivers: 2 

COL Drivers: 2 

Owned Term Leased Tri Leased 
1 0 0 

5/12/2017 4:55 25 PM Page 1 of 2 
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II FL YING U TRUCKING INC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2287885 05/12/2017 

Part A 

Questions about this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety or Hazardous Materials regulations 
may be addressed to the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration at: 

Address not available 

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance. 

Person{s} Interviewed 
Name: La Raine K Ullom Title: Corp. Sec. 
Name: '¥"' -

5/12/2017 4.55 25 PM Page 2 of2 
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1 
FEDERAL 
ACUTE 

FL YING U TRUCKING INC 

U.S. DOT#: 2287885 

Primary: 382.115(a) 

Description 

Part B Violations 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
1 

Review Date: 

03/29/2017 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

0 0 

Failing to implement an alcohol and/or controlled substances testing program on the date the employer begins commercial 
motor vehicle operations. 
Example 
Driver Keith Ullom ••••••••••••••• 
Trip Date 1 /12/2017 
Roadside Inspection M00499000167 
Operating a 2001 FRHT VIN 24171 KS REG 142121 with a GVWR 53,000 
pulling a 1996 WESD VIN 05407 with GVWR 26,000. 
Origin Hannibal MO - Destination: Beloit. Ks. 
Fl in U Truckin Inc. failed to have a alcohol/controlled substance testin ation. 

2 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Primary: 391.25(a) 
Discovered 

1 
Checked 

1 

Drivers/Vehicles 
In Violation Checked 

0 0 

Failing to make an inquiry into the driving record of each driver to the appropriate State agencies in which the driver held a 
commercial motor vehicle operator's license at least once every 12 months. 
Example 
Driver Keith Ullom 
Trip Date 1/12/2017 
Roadside Inspection M00499000167 
Operating a 2001 FRHT VIN 24171 KS REG 142121 with a GVWR 53,000 
pulling a 1996 WESD VIN 05407 with GVWR 26,000. 
Origin Hannibal MO - Destination: Beloit, Ks. 
Fl in U Truckin Inc failed to rovide an MVR for 3 revious ears rior to an MVR obtained on 3/3/2017. 

3 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Primary: 391.51(b)(1) 
Discovered 

2 

Failing to maintain driver's employment application in driver's qualification file. 
Example 
Driver Keith Ullom ••••••••••••••• 
Trip Date 1/12/2017 
Roadside Inspection M00499000167 

Checked 
2 

Operating a 2001 FRHT VIN 24171 KS REG 1~2121 with a GVWR 53,000 
pulling a 1996 WESD VIN 05407 with GVWR 26,000. 
Origin Hannibal MO - Destination: Beloit, Ks. 

Drivers/Vehicles 
In Violation Checked 

2 2 

Fl in U Truckin Inc failed to maintain an a R.l!cation of em lo ement on file for each driver in the driver ualification file. 

411312017 10:18:37 AM Page 1 ol 3 
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4 
FEDERAL 

FL YING U TRUCKING INC 

U.S DOT# 2287885 

Primary: 391.51(b)(5) 

Part B Violations 

-····· 

Discovered 
2 

Review Date: 

0312912017 

DriversNehicles 
Checked In Violation Checked 

2 2 2 

Description 
Failing to maintain a note relating to the annual review of the driver's driving record as required by 391.25(c)(2). 
Dnver Keith Ullom 
Trip Date 1/12/2017 
Roadside Inspection M00499000167 
Operating a 2001 FRHT VIN 24171 KS REG 142121 with a GVWR 53,000 
pulling a 1996 WESD VIN 05407 with GVWR 26,000. 
Origin Hannibal MO - Destination: Beloit, Ks. 
Flvino U Truckino Inc failed to orovide annual review for 3 orevious vears orior to this investioation. 

5 Primary: 391 51 (b)(6) DriversNehicles 

FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 
2 2 2 2 

Description 
Failing to maintain a list or certificate relating to violations of motor vehicle laws and ordinances required by 391.27. 

Example 
Driver Keith Ullom 
Trip Date 1/12/2017 
Roadside Inspection M00499000167 
Operating a 2001 FRH f VIN 24171 KS REG 142121 with a GVWR 53,000 
pulling a 1996 WESD VIN 005407 with GVWR 26,000. 
Origin Hannibal MO - Destination: Beloit, Ks. 
Flvino U Truckino failed to maintain a list or certificate relatina to violations of motor vehicle laws and ordinances by 391 .27 . 

... 

6 Primary: 66-1, 111 Drivers/Vehicles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 392.2 1 1 0 0 

Description 
No Common Carrier Authority- Intrastate Point to Point- Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 

Example 
Driver Laraine Ullom 
Trip Date 1 /2/2017 
Operating a 1998 Volvo VIN 745458 KS REG 140936 with a GVWR 53,000 
Origin Beloit, ks. - Destination: Inman, Ks. 
Flvino U Tr1:1gkina Inc had No Common Carrier Authoritv-lntrastate Point to Point - Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 

-··· 

7 Primary: 395.B(e) DriversNehicles 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

2 56 2 2 

Description 
False reports of records of duty status. 
Example 
Driver Keith Ullom 
Trip Date 1 /12/2017 
Roadside Inspection M00499000167 
Operating a 2001 FRHT VIN 24171 KS REG 142121 with a GVWR 53,000 
pulling a 1996 WESD VIN 05407 with GVWR 26,000. 
Origin Hannibal MO • Destination: Beloit, Ks. = U Trucking Inc is showing this tri~ being on the 13th while showing off duty on the 12th. On the 17th. 

are showmo 1dent1cal logs on a tne from Beloit Ks. to Santa Rose NM with no co-driver. 
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8 
STATE 

FL YING U TRUCKING INC 

U.S. DOT#: 2287885 

Primary: 395.S(f) 

CFR Equivalent 395.8(f) 

Description 

Part 8 Violations 

Discovered 
6 

Failing to require driver to prepare record of duty status in form and manner prescribed. 

Example 
Driver Laraine Ullom •••••••••••••• 
Trip Date 1/2/2017 

Checked 
6 

Operating a 1998 Volvo VIN 45458 KS REG 140936 with a GVWR 53, 000 
Origin Beloit, ks. - Destination: Inman, Ks. 

Review Date 

03/29/2017 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

2 2 

Flying U Trucking Inc failed to require driver to prepare record of duty status in form and manner prescribed. In general, the 
driver must sign the record of duty status immediately after all required entries have been made for the 24-hour period. 
However, if the driver is driving at the end of the24-hourperiod,he/shemustsign during the next stop. A driver may also sign 
the record of duty status upon going off duty if he/she expects to remain off duty until the end of the 24-hour period. Logs 
were ectronically signed on 3/23/2017 as reflected on the log printouts. 

9 
FEDERAL 

Primary: 395.S(f) DriversNehicles 
Discovered 

56 
Checked 

56 
In Violation Checked 

2 2 
Description 
Failing to require driver to prepare record of duty status in form and manner prescribed 
Example 
Driver Keith Ullom ••••••••••••••• 
Trip Date 1/12/2017 
Roadside Inspection M00499000167 
Operating a 2001 FRHTVIN 4171 KS REG 142121 with a GVWR 53,000 
pulling a 1996 WESD VIN 005407 with GVWR 26.000 
Origin Hannibal MO - Destination: Beloit, Ks. 
Flying U Trucking Inc failed to require driver to prepare record of duty status in form and manner prescribed. In general, the 
driver must sign the record of duty status immediately after all required entries have been made for the 24-hour period. 
However, if the driver is driving at the end of the24-hourperiod,he/shemustsign during the next stop. A driver may also sign 
the record of duty status upon going off duty if he/she expects to remain off duty until the end of the 24-hour period Logs 
were ectronicallv sianed on 3/23/2017 as reflected on the 1<?9J2,ri_n_to_u_ts_. ___________________ __,, 

Safety Fitness Rating Information; 
Total Miles Operated 
Recordable Accidents 

159,503 
0 

Recordable Accidents/Million Miles 0.00 

Your proposed safety rating is : 

SATISFACTOR'\' 

OOS Vehicle (CR): 0 
Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): 0 

OOS Vehicle (MCMIS): 0 
Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): O 

Rating Factors 
Factor 1: s 
Factor 2: c 
Factor 3: s 
Factor 4: s 
Factor 5: N 
Factor 6: s 

Corrective actions must be taken for any v1olat1ons (def1c1enc1es) identified on Part B of this report 
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------------------ ----------------
-\ F~~ING ~~RU~~;~~ INC 

U S DOT#· 2287885 

TReviev;~:~ 
I 0312!?!20 17 I 

Part 8 Requirements and/or Recommendations -·--·----·---1 
-----------------------------------·------· 

1. Cooies cf the reouiatio:is, forms, interpretatiors. and rn<muals are a·;ailab!e from a variety cf sources. Check th:: 
nACSA website-for a current list of suppliers. \'Nrw1mcsa.dot govlsafety-security/etafindex.htnc 

2. A copy of y::)lir c::mier profile can be obtai1ed at no cost from the FMCSA Porta! (https:tiportal.frncsa.cot.gov/logm). 

3. Require all dnvers to prepare complete and accurate records of duty status for each day. and to submit them within 
13 days Maintain a!! duty status records on filo, with all supporting documents. for at least 6 months. 

4. Ensure that a:t documents supporting recoros of du'.y status (such as toll. fuel rep2ir and other on-tre-ron::: expense 
receipts, as we!! as ln'ICices. bills of lading. dispatch records, etc.) ore kept on file for at least 6 months. 

5. Toll receipts and other on-the-road expense receipt.;, 11woices, bills of lacing, dispatch records. and ether 
"supporting document" ml;st be kept on file for six (5) months. This requirement also applies to records gcrv-:ra:ed 
by the use of owner-operators You may keep legible photocopies in lieu of originals 

6. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND ALCOHOL BASIC PROCESS BREAK001tJN Pcl1cies and Procedures 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN 
Flying U Trucking Inc foiled to have a Controlled Substances and A!cchol Program in ::;lace at ti1e ti;iie cf this 
investigation 

BA.SIC SPECIFIC RECOrv1MENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The follcw\ng are recommended prac:ices rel2tec: lo Policies and 
Procedures 

Develop a written company policy ir:corpcrecing b;· reference ail regulators re'.:,la~ding ccntroiled subst::mces snc 
alcohol use. !!'.;sting, '.raining, anc records retention for all employees. 

Develop a po!icy r·'"quinng drivers to submit copies of all citations for moving v1olut.ons to c3mer management 
within 24 hours 

Establish a precess to e:isure that dri•:ers who are randcrniy t•2sted can be im111e•l•atei'l rcm:oved if ttiey ere 
fclmd to be pos;t.ve Gr.d tt1at tt1ey de net return to s afety-sens;ttve duties until t!1ey hci·Je ccmpiied wi;h the 
1'return-to-outy" precess. 

Establish written policies and ;xccedures that promote, verify, and enforce adt1erence to all con!roiied-substar.c;; 
ar:d 3lcchcl rules and req'.1i2tl:ms. Procedures should be taikJred to compnny c:::eretion::. ard shculd prcv:d•::: 
checks and gu'ceiines for interact!r,g '.'l!th 3 consor:iur.i, if appl1catle. 

Establish a precess to ensure that test results are properly safeguarded fro:n unau:horized disclosure tc 
prospective wi'.!1out specific v:ntten ccn:>ent ancl from disclosure under any mcurnst2nces to ms:.imnce 

r'onq1~alif:ed par1ies. in accordance w:th regulations 
Oe·1elo:J a pcl1cy to ensure that ail alcohol testng 1s conduc:ed ir:imediately before or after tnc th.:ct 

employees ;:ire perform:ng a safety-sensitive !unct .)n Dnvers can be tested on the'r day off onlj for ccntrolied 
substances. Once notified of their select1on, driver::; must proceed immed1atDiy to t11e testing f.zic;lity If a drivw 
refuses to go. t!~is shot:ld be considered es equiva·ent to a positive resu!t 

_Consider . a dnver se!ect:cn protcccl that uses va!1d random-number-generator sorr112re on a monthiy 
basrs to se!ect by cnver identificoti:Jn nun1ber, 5 tc 8 ~ercent of drive:--s for contrcVed .. substance: t:;:s:lng and 2 ta 5 
peramt fer a!cohcl les'.ing: This w1:1 ensure selectmn of 50 percent ct crivors for contro!ied-s;.;bst.snces testinq and 
10 percent for alcohol testing per year, given fluctl.:ations in the driver workforce over tile course of the year 
• Deve!op 3 \Witten ond p;ogr,')ssive disciplinary policy fccused on t3k1ng corrective action to ensurs dnvcrs 
c:;n1pfy vJ:th ~:id po!i·:ic3 A _crcgrcss~v(~ d:sciplinary po~icv cou!c! inc~ 1Jr!s-_ Brr1~n~ crhr:1r \V"'ittcn 
\\'£Vrdngs er ':icrk rc~t:Ict1or:s. n1on2~ary p2nalties, and terrninaticn_ T;;is ~c-liCv st1cl:!U t.J'so ~pec1~J 
c'".:nsequen:es for ony c:'.1.--ncr official 1wvho ~:~o'uingiy· and \tVi!lf1Jl!y ailo\vs r.cntroiled~subs~~1nce and e1icohoi violation~:;_ 

I: r1 ·11·l lil I l:l I 'll!!IJl!li l
1
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Contact ir:dustrf associations to get resources rrnd ideas en safety improvemert practices from other carriers in 
the industry. 

7. DRIVER FITNESS 8/\SIC PROCESS BREAKDOVVN: Policies and Proccdlires 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOV\IN 
Flying U Trucking Inc failed to review driver cualif!c8t1on tiles to unsure nli rquired documentnt:on are in the files 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Satety Improvement Practices: The foilcwing arc recbmmendE:d practices related to Pol1cios and 
Procedures. 

Develop a pclicy for tho periodic review (at leci~t tv1ic~ per year) of driver qun!ification flies. The motor carrier 
should not rely on tt-;ird-party sources. such as insurance ager.cies The procedure s:-iou!d inclvc!e controls to ensure 
that dccuments requiring renewals are in p:ace, to remind drivers of exp1rat1on dates on medical cerniicates. so they 
can schedule anotner physical examination in advznce, and to prevent falsification of documents rcl<ited to driver 
qualification 

Establish a pohcy requ1rh~] drivers to submit ccp1es of al! vehicle and roadside inspect1or.s and moving violations 
to carrier management with:n 24 hours, and to notify management of suspended or revoked Commerci:::I Driver's 
Licenses (CDLsl 1rnrnediatcly following notification of suspension/revocntion. 

Estabi!sh o poli;:;y rcquinng a'I new (since 2003! Commercial Driver's License (CDL) drivers to submit 
docurnentaticr. of entry-k:ve\ driver training in - fer example. dnver qualification requirements. Hours cf Service 
(HOS), driver wellnes:;, and v1histieblcwer protection· or to take er.try-level training provid2d by lhe carrie: 

Develop a policy for cccumfmt retention and recordkeeping, including oocuments tnat are to t:e in the 
possession of the driver as proof of credentials. 

Del/elop a process to ensure that operations will always have the proper amount of fit drivers. This process 
would address tlow to deal witt1 issues such as sic'; leave. vacation, train:ng, suspension. ar.d termination. 

Develop a written and prcgressilfe disciplinary policy focused on toking corrective action to crn.;Lire drivers 
ccmp!y with regulations and po!icles. A progressive disciplinary poi1cy could include. amcng other tt~ings, written 
warnings. sus::icns1ons. er work restrictions, mcnetarf penalties. and terminat;on. This policy sho1Jid also specify 
consequences fer any carrier off.ci.nl w~o knowingi/ and wi'.ILlly aHows Driver Fitness Vioia:·ons 

Seek Out Resources 
You are enccur;;:;ged to review your company's recorl1 at the following webs1t2· hrtp:/ladrr.csa.do:.go'1/SMS. You 

will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA 
ContGct industr1 ::iss::c!ations to get resources <Jnd ideos on safety imp;overnent pr;:ictces from other carri.,'rs in 

the industry 

8. HOS COMPLIANCE BASIC PROCESS BRE.l\KDO\iW~ Policies and Prccedures 

DESCRIPTION OF Pf'.~UCESS BREAKOO\fv'M 
Flying U Truckmg lr.c f2iled to fi!! cut the RODS (log books) in form 3rd monner to s19r: the 
the 24 hour period In general, trie d;1ver must sign ti~e reccrd of duty stotus immediately oi~er al: 
have been rn;,de fer ~h-::; 24-hour p<::riod However, if the driver is drivins at the encl of 

c~wring the r;ext stop_ f\ driver may also sign :112 record of dutv ~\fn~u.s upon 
r::xp·s::ts to rema;n off 1juty until u-,e end of tha 24-hcur ;:enod. Leg vver:2-· 

en 3123/2'017. 

BASIC S0 E:CIFIC FC:COMM[J.JDED m:MEOIES 

lr:plement 
Procecure;;. 

::1 ~r1d ::1roce:ure rJescrt:ing hC 1// ma:lagement \Nill mcnitor 3:id t~ac~~ :.::;r f2!:;;lf eaten_ 
Estab:;sh :;r rvi'.c'I t:-:at prch1brts di$pot:hers from assigni:ig a iood to .:ri"1crs \'/ithout hoL;r~; ;;v3d11:le to ccn1p12ts· 

II II lill Ill I l:l lili ~ 1111~ 1111 Iii ll'l I ii I IH n 
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FLYING U TRUCKING INC 

U S DOT ti 2237825 

~! ,~'llC•i 1<l~,,,, 

03/29/201 i 

Part 8 Requirements and/or Recommendations 

the load on time. , 0 . f ,., · 10QS) "' 
• Develop a policy s:at:ng that dme:s should not violate their Hours-of~Service (HOS) ;t-o -.:;erv1ce 1~ orve: 
undPr anv ci'c<imstanc"'S and in~mec!iate!y contact the carrier when a cmvor 1s placed 00.J . 
• ' Develo~ ·,;·poiicy re-;,;uimr drivers t~ report their available hours to dispatch donng "check-in" cails . 

Develop policies <Jnd pro~edures for ensuring prcper retention of Record of Duty Status (RODS) accord1ng to 

reQulations. . 
• ~ Establish a policy requiring drivers to submit cc:::ies of all roadside inspections to carrier management w1th1n 24 

hours. . 
Deve!cp a pol:cy statirg that drivers arc required to submit all Records of Duty Status (ROCS) and s:..:oport1ng 

documentat1cn, such as expense receipts. within 13 days of U1e end of the lr:p. 
• Establish a policy stating that drivers are required to check with their supervisor, manager, or d:spalch~r to . 
review their "fit-for-duty" status before starling a job, and that drivers who are iii to the extent that t:1eir ab1!1ty anc/cr 
alertness is impaired are prohibited from working on safety-sensitive assignments. 

De•1elop a written and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking correctivt: act·cn to ensure drivers 
comp!y with regulations and policies. A progressive d1sc1plinary policy could include, among ether things, written 
warnings. suspensions, or work reslnct1ons, monetary penalties. and termination. This policy sr1ouid also specify 
conseque'1ces fer any carrier offici2I who knowing!; and willfully ai:cws Hours-of-Serv1cc (HOS) violations. 

Seek Out Resources 
Ycu are encoi.:ra·~e:d to re•;iew your ccrr:pany's record at the following website. htt;:i 1.'aUmcsa dotgov/SMS. You 

will need to use your P1N t-h1mber that has been proviced by the FMCSA 
Contact industr; associnticns to get resources and ideas on safety improvement pmc!iccs fro~ other carriers in 

the industry 

9. For aH lnvesttgat1cns 
• Understand W'ny Comp:iar.ce: Saves Time ancl Muney Compliance with FMCSRs will net only saw: lwes. but also 
saves your business t1rn0 and money Tracking how 111ucl1 your business spencls on ncn-compliancs activi:ies can 
help you urde-rsta::d the many benefits of compliance t:; your business a::d why is busin•::s3. 

• Document and Follow Th;ough on Action Plans: Document and follow througt1 on action plans to ens:.ire th•:'! 
asticns you :!re are cr<:::Jt1ng improvement i~ safety management Gnd co'Tlpl:ance 

• NOTICE. A p::oHern and/a; repeated violations of lhe same or related acute or cnt!cal rcculations lv1oiaUcns cf tt1e 
same Part :n Title 49 Cede of Fet~ere! Reqd2tioris1 will cause the maxirr:L!m oen<;!ties aH0·112(l bv law !o be 
assessed ur;der S:=<;:ion 22:.'. of the Motor Carrier Safety lrnpro·;ement Act cf :1999 (MCSLI\). A pattem of v1olat1cns 
meims two or mere violnti::ins cf i1Cuto nndicr critic31 regulations in three or more Pnr:s cf Tit!1:: 49. Code of Feder a! 
Regulation:3 discovered du;i'.ig any eligible investit;3tion. Repeated viol2tion:;; means viol2t1orn s1 0f an acute 
regulation of the s21w2 Part cf Title 49, Cede of Federol Regulations discovered ir1 an :nvestinat1on ;iftr:r one er rr;on:: 
closed enforcemen: actions within;:; six yeo.r period ondior vio!ation(s) of a critical rc:gdc;tionir, the s~irne Part o: Titic 
49. Code o'. Ffrderal d1sco·1ered in <:in •nvestigat:cn after t.vo or more c!oS·3d enfo;·,:ern,:m act:ons \'lith1n 
a six year ;::cr;cd 

~ NOTIC_E: 49 CFR Part 3S ~ .23 requires pros;;ectl'Je ernpioyen; to, at a n1in!iTJurr;, a cr,vsr's ernpicyrncnt 
inf~rm~t1cn. cr~sh record. and alcohi::i and controlL:d substances hist'Jn/ from at! empirJyers th;_: cri'ier worked fer 
\V1tn1n tne pr.:vious 3 yt~-:ars. 

Tl1e Pre-Emµiuyrnent Screeni.1g Program (PSP) is a screening tool ttiat assists motor rnrr:ers 1:-', crasl1 
hi~story and roodsid~ f:'.)rformanca of prosp~:::::tlvt: drivers. Tt;e PSP aHov/S rrct)r earners t:i ye3rs 
Oi er.ssh da:a and 3 ye~rs cf r::>1dside inspecticn dJ~a from the Fed:::i.rc":\! r'v1ot!"\r C0rri,'"',r S;::-;fi'.'.\fy AAr·ntr'li~t#~tio~'<-· 
(FM CSA) Motot Carw:r M;:ma'"'ement lnformstion ~:; 11. 1s:em IMCMI~,~ R·,, •. ;,rd'·~.,, ''f'"' '"'~"''i~-,_,;;,.:,'l '':11··-" :r'.:·' .. "' ",'.~~ 1 'J-b ";.) " , ...... , ""'--""'....,, ...,.<,...;._u-.·;;1.c1v,...;....:.,"'+ .,,-u,.,,·1 -.·i~1.;>;:; 

request t\.1otor carrier:; should visit tt1e f~!icwtnq '1;2:bsih:~ for rnr;re infor~nation: 
httf) /i\1\rnv·1 psp frr~~:ss.c-ot 

•Ali n:ct.:;~ cn;r1ers nnrl tru<:k rjri'1ers r.r2 needed tc aga·n-st terr:::ris:·~·i ~?ri:::1 r1 
?r::.tect yau:-setf /C 1~jr trL.~:!/~s. /C·Jr c;yg:.; a~id ;au;- faclLtie~s 

fi !lllll!ill:IM1lllll!Ji!Jllilll!.ll~l!llf'-1 -·----· c.,;,·· 
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FL YING U TRUCKING INC 

U S DOT# 2257385 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

~-----------------·--

10. Make certain that all drivers of commercial motor vehicles have a record check of their driving record at feast every 
12 months and within 30 days of their initial employ·ement. 

11. Provide emrloyees and owner operators with a drt.g and alcohol policy. The policy will prcv1de a signature page to 
verify the emp!oyee or o•nncr oper2tor has been gi:en a copy of tne pcl!cy to read and does in fnct undersiand its 
contents. 

12. This review w:ll res:..i:t m a Safety Rating. 

13. This report contains citations of regulations that are deemed serious in noture and could re::.uli in perialt1es against 
your company ancl/or your drivers. 

14. Stay in contact with your KCC investigator for any questions or issues vtt!h continued safety compliance 
S\ Gregory f\skren 
785.483 0212 
g.askren@kcc.kS.'.;OV 

·15. I acknowledge that th0se requirements am.l/or recomrr:endations have been discussed 1.v1th me a~d my r;uestions 
have been answered I understand th<:it failure to satisfactorily remedy the~ above-listed rc<.1uiremcnts and/or f<si:ure 
to comply with the Kansas !\Tator Carrier Safety Statutes and Rogulotions could result in suspension of Flying U 
Trucking Inc operating authority and/or the irnpoundment of Flying U Trucking Inc vehicles. 

,./..---; I 
// / '/ / ·-' .-/ ./' . ~;/ -;u/, 

C~fZLt~~- .A;:%'ij/1t---NAME OF CARRIER OFFICIAL. TITLE 
;:::f/:'7_ __ /I / Date 

~-...,..-·/ -e.~,,. / ,/ -·--·--
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ATTACHMENT "B" 



3/23/2017 

Jmrumy 12,2017 

0 
Tc!al M!le8 Otblng'lbday 

FLYING UTRUCKING 

Orfvers Dally Log· KEITH Ull.OM 
(One C8lenlfat dtitt• IM l'IOulS) 

0 

OS' smm IBELOIT,KS67420 JC 

24:ee aacrr1CS 67.m 

R. Ullom Used Truck PaJts EMPI'Y/SALVAGE 

276 

I PINE, BELOIT, KS 67420 

From BELOIT, KS To DEERFIELD, KS 
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ATTACHMENT "C" 



3Q3/2017 

Janumy 13.2017 
Menlh Day Year 

197 
1bCal Miies D!Mrv'TOday 

FLYING U TRUCKING 

Orlvets Dally l.oA ·LARAINE ULLOM 
(Oneiasenlard;r/· 24 bmll8) 

197 

22 PE 7 , BELOJ'I', KS 67420 onr 

Robert UJJom's Used Truck Parts EMPIY/SALVAGE 
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3/23/2017 

Janumy 13. 2017 

"Rltal M!:Ss ~lbday 

FLYING UTRUCKING 
Name af Carrfercr C8nfers 

Drivels Dally Log- KEITH ULLOM 
{One c:a!Brllm day- 24 tlllUlll) 

96 'r16 

Name of Cc>cl!lver 

9 rm ,BELOIT.KS 67420 · ' 2 7 PS' 77 «t BELOIT. KS 67420 

R. Ullom Used Truck Parts EMPl'Y/SALVAGE 

From _____ ..;;;B..;;;EL=O..;;;.IT--.;, KS~----- To _____ HANNJB ___ AL. ___ M_o ______ _ 
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ATTACHMENT "D" 



3/ll/l017 

January 02., 2017 Z76 
'1bml MI!aaaa 1bday 'kh!c!9 Numl:)erB 

~'l!UO.M !lpddeelro!!'?'?:r2!?rf9S!!S!P 
Tctal Milas DJM!igtcday 

R..YING U TRUCKJNO KElTHUU.OM 

BELOIT, KS 67420 

U:45 8S..OITICS87Cl0 

Robert Ullom's Used Tnlct Pans EMPl'Y/SALVAGE 

From ____ B=BL~O"'""IT-..KS--.i;~B-EL_o_rr_.::.;;.KS=---- To ------INMAN~;;..==..;.:.:•KS=: ____ _ 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

17-TRAM-506-PEN 

I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on _ __._,M"-'AY,,__,21<.....:C5___;;;_20_17 ___ _ 

LA RAINE ULLOM, CORPORATE SECRETARY 
FL YING U TRUCKING INC 
121 SPINE STREET 
BELOIT, KS 67420 
flying-u-trucking@live.com 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc. ks. gov 

!SI DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 

MAY 2 6 2017 




